Pantakan Kanprawet

Telephone number: +66970302940 E-MAIL: pantakan.totae@qmail.com GitHub: https://github.com/Touutae-lab LinkedIn: Link

ABOUT ME

I'm recently Graduate Computer Science from Chiang Mai University, I'm passionate Software Engineer with hand-on experience in both Front-end and Back-end. With a foundation in Software Engineering, I believe in individual ability and inspirational leadership that would unlock growth and potential. My journey has led me from Internship at Agoda as Software Engineer Intern and Lastly in Tradition Asia. I have knowledge and love in open-source and community contribution. Lastly, I hope we will get in touch soon. Also check out https://leetcode.com/touutae/ and https://tryhackme.com/p/touutae

Education

Bachelor of Science · Computer Science Major @ Chiang Mai University

Q3 2020 - April 2024

Studied Computer Science at Chiang Mai University GPA 2.89

EXPERIENCE

Teacher Assistant @ Changi Mai University · Onsite

June - October 2021 and June - October 2022

I've joined the teaching staff as a teacher assistant to guide and support students taking Fundamentals of Programming.

Software Engineer Intern @ AGODA · Hybrid

April 2023 – October 2023

Designed and implemented enhancements to Agoda's database CI/CD processes, integrating and implement various area of service such as SQL Version Control, SQL Analysis, SQL Deployment Solution Integrated with In-house Infrastructure. [C#, GO, React, Nodejs] https://www.agoda.com/

Software Engineer Intern @ AGODA · Remote

October 2023 - December 2023

Continue to work as Software Engineer intern by extend contact but work remotely from Chaing Mai During Last term of Study with full responsibility over Database Automation Application, Implement new feature, Meeting, Monitoring, Collect matrix that contribute Success in our product in Agoda. https://www.agoda.com/

Software Engineer @ Tradition Chaing Mai Branch · Hybrid

January 2024 - March 2024

During last term of study, I join Tradition Chiang Mai Software Engineering branch. I am working on projects that are part of Trade Connect. https://cm.traditionasia.com/

Programing Language & Framework & Markup language

Most used & Strong Proficiency Java / Scala [Spring, Akka], Golang [Gin], JavaScript [React, Nodejs], Python, HTML & CSS Have Some Experienced C#, C++, Shell Scripting, Gitlab Pipeline

Relevant Skill

English Fluent | Thai Native | SOLID & Design Pattern | System Design | Database Design | PostgreSQL or MSSQL| Amazon Web Service | Problem Solving & Algorithm | Docker | Kubernetes

Certification

Java Backend Developer (Spring Boot) issue by HyperSkill

Advent of Cyber 2022 Issue by TryHackMe

Research and Cooperative Education Symposium Awarded 3rd Place by Chiang Mai University for outstanding contributions in computer science cooperative education.

Personal Project

Please Check my https://github.com/stars/Touutae-lab/lists/my-project

recommended project are https://github.com/Touutae-lab/vending-frontend and https://github.com/Touutae-lab/Minimap-Javascript Java and Go Project please Check https://github.com/stars/Touutae-lab/lists/backend

Open-Source Contribution

Nvidia RapidAi/cudf https://github.com/rapidsai/cudf/pull/12641